

Inter-Club Council Minutes



Date: May 18th, 2020 | Time: 2:30-3:30 p.m. | Location: Zoom

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:

<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/334749205>

Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16699006833,334749205# or
+13462487799,334749205#

Or Telephone:

Dial:

+1 669 900 6833 (US Toll)

+1 346 248 7799 (US Toll)

+1 646 876 9923 (US Toll)

+1 253 215 8782 (US Toll)

+1 301 715 8592 (US Toll)

+1 312 626 6799 (US Toll)

Meeting ID: 334 749 205

International numbers available: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/u/ab0dzF3mJ3>

Or Skype for Business (Lync):

SIP:334749205@lync.zoom.us

- a) CALL TO ORDER - *Meeting called to order at 2:33 PM.*
- b) FLAG SALUTE
- c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 04, 2020
 - A. *1st: EAGLE, 2nd: Fire Technology Club*
- a) ROLL CALL- *Attendance was taken via the Zoom chat, meeting attendees were asked to type in their name, club/organization name, and position title.*
- d) OPEN FORUM:

The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.

 - A. *Victoria & Ariel, SAGA- Announced their campaign for ICC-Co Chairs and their qualifications and contributions to Mt. SAC and SAGA club*
 - B. *Shailah, Academic Senator- Running for Student Trustee and urged students to vote in the special elections; she discussed her involvement at Mt. SAC and what she plans to advocate and improve*
 - C. *Sophia, Publicity Senator – Running for Student Trustee and hopes to collaborate with clubs; Discussed her contributions to Mt. SAC and opportunities for students*
 - D. *Connie & Mohammad, U.S. Census Bureau- Emphasized the importance of the Census in schools and encouraged students to attend the Webinar May 19th*
- e) GUEST SPEAKERS -
 - A. Laura Velasco, Cross Cultural Senator
 - i. Lvelasco22@student.mtsac.edu
 1. *Laura Velasco is hosting an event on May 20 where individuals from different religions and viewpoints can have a discussion. She also*

announced her campaign for Vice President of Associated Students alongside Hugo for President.

f) REPORT

A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker

i. RSCO of the year updates

1. *Julia reviewed the flyer and reminded clubs/orgs to submit PowerPoints by May 22 @ 4pm for RSCO of the Year. Also, the last ICC meeting is important because ICC Reps will get to vote for which RSCO should win for RSCO of the Year.*

ii. Student Leadership Awards Virtual Ceremony

1. RSVP- Complete by May 25

a. *Julia provided updates on the virtual ceremony and encouraged officers/advisors to RSVP to be recognized during the event. An RSVP link was sent out via email. The link to the pre-recorded ceremony will be sent June 30th along with the certificates.*

iii. Mountie Fresh Food Pantry – April 28, 2020 @ 10am – 1pm (while supplies last)

1. *Julia shared the date for the Food Pantry and encouraged students to sign up beforehand.*

iv. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu

B. ICC Co-Chair, Amy Truong

i. LEAD Workshops

1. *Amy announced the remaining 2 workshops for the semester, which will take place May 19th & 20th.*

ii. Fri-Yay Virtual Mountie Hangouts

1. *The Associated Students Vice President, Andy Shin will be hosting this week's event with a cooking workshop and encouraged students to attend.*

iii. A.S. Special Elections: May 26 – 29

1. RSCO Endorsements

a. *Amy promoted the Associated Students Special Elections and encouraged students to vote. She also reviewed RSCO Endorsements requirements.*

iv. Contact: atruong37@student.mtsac.edu

C. ICC Co-Chair, Kian Bidari

i. A.S. Senate Applications – Deadline May 22

1. *Kian announced that Senate Applications are open and provided a link for the applications in the chat.*

ii. Contact: kbidari@student.mtsac.edu

D. ICC Secretary, Nicole Espino

i. Student Court Applications – Deadline May 20

1. *Nicole encouraged students to apply for Student Court, another way to get involved on campus.*

ii. nespino1@student.mtsac.edu

g) UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

h) ACTION ITEMS-None

i) DISCUSSION

A. Opportunity for clubs to ask questions

- i. *Students asked questions regarding RSCO endorsements and the Census. The ICC Team provided clarification and responded to their questions.*

j) BOARD COMMUNICATION

Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- A. *Jem, Fashion Society Club - Shared their online competition and students can still submit photos; Next meeting will be sometime in June.*
- B. *Jessica, Political Science- Announced last club meeting will be May 19th*
- C. *Victoria, SAGA- Shared SAGA will be meeting today, May 18th, @ 4pm; Check their Instagram for more details*
- D. *Helen, PTK- Announced their meeting is next Wednesday and hopes to collaborate with other clubs, email them if interested.*
- E. *Kathleen, Hospitality Club- Shared they will have guest speaker on May 27, Dawn Finley*
- F. *Guadalupe, Transfer Club- Having a meeting this Wednesday, May 20th, 3-4pm, Details are on their Instagram*
- G. *Isabella, EAGLE- Invited students to their meeting this Thursday May 21st @ 5p and encouraged others to follow their Instagram*
- H. *Tonirose, GAIN Club- Planning a game night this weekend and shared their Instagram for further information*

k) ADJOURNMENT - *Meeting Adjourned @ 3:17 PM.*

- A. Next meeting: June 1, 2020 @ 2:30pm via Zoom